TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM:

Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Permission to Apply For Grant
DATE: April 8, 2008

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public

School District.

TPSD Grant # 820
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 821
Grant Source:

Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 822
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:
District/Other Match:

District Grant Contact:

U. S. Department of Education/MDE

Carver, TMS, THS, Admin. Office

R.E.A.C.H. - State Personnel Development Grant
To enhance school improvement efforts in
literacy and positive behavior support.

$40,000

$ -0-

Dr. George Noflin, Jr.

National Science Foundation

TMS/MSU Partnership

Tupelo Middle School

Mississippi Partnership for Science Proficiency
To enhance and sustain the quality and diversity
of Middle School teachers in MS through
modeling and training in technology-driven
problem solving based science education.
$unknown at this time

$-0-

Linda Clifton

Project Hope Committee

Tupelo Middle School

Wave of Fitness

To support a comprehensive health and physical
fitness program for TMS students and to assist
with implementation of the MS Healthy Students
Act, MSS Code Section 37-13-134.

$4,738

$-0-

Linda Clifton/Art Dobbs



